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- Pfotenhauer, Maﬂ

From: Mellon, Erin

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:34 PM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Subject: RE: Amendments for SB 23/AB 54
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mary,

For the amendment to AB 54, could we make it an assembly amendment instead of a senate amendment?

Thanks!

Erin Mellon

Research Assistant

Office of Rep. John Spiros
86" Assembly District
(608) 266-1182

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary <Mary.Pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Mellon, Erin <Erin.Mellon@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendments for SB 23/AB 54

Hi Mary,

I need to get a simple amendment drafted for these bills to clarify DATCP can consider limited supplies of specific
varieties of potatoes. On page 2 line 9 after “potatoes” the amendment should add “of a specific variety or
genotype”. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Tim

Tim Fiocchi

Chief of Staff, Senator Jerry Petrowski

29th Senate District
(608) 266-2502
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 7: after “par. (a)” insert “for seed potatoes of a specific variety
or genotype”.

2. Page 2, line 8: after “potatoes” insert “of that variety or genotype”.

3. Page 2, line 9: after “potatoes” insert “of that variety or genotype”.

(END)



